White Creek Town Board Minutes September 10, 2024

The White Creek Town Board held their regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at the Jermain Hall on Niles Road in White Creek, NY. Supervisor Lance Allen Wang called the meeting to order at 7pm. Roll call was taken by the Clerk.

Present:

- Supervisor Lance Allen Wang
- Councilman Gregory Austin
- Councilwoman Carey Murphy
- Councilwoman Tammy Taber
- Councilman Gregory Woodcock

Also Present:

- Town Historian Ted Rice
- Budget Officer Lester Losaw

Resolution 48-2024 – Approval of Town Board Minutes

The Board approved the minutes of the August 13, 2024 Town Board Meeting and the September 03, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion to approve was made by Carey Murphy, seconded by Gregory Woodcock and all voted in favor of approval.

Old Business

Building Committee Update

Councilman Gregory Austin reported that a 12 by 24 addition to the Town Office is still in the planning stage. Gregory Austin and Gregory Woodcock are meeting with William Cottrell an Architectural Engineer on Thursday, September 19th to go over the plans with him and hopefully move forward with the project being put out for contractor's bids.

Assessor's Report

Town Assessor Darryl Caputo submitted a monthly report to the Board. Darryl has completed another required course and will begin his final course for the year on November 1st.

Town Clerk's Report

Town Clerk Lisa Austin-Cuddihy reported revenues for the month of August of 2,262.00 with the town's portion being \$229.04.

Budget Officer's Report

Budget Lester Losaw submitted the monthly operating statement to the Board.

Highway Superintendent's Report

Highway Superintendent Chris Rieben was on vacation so no report was given for the month. Councilman Greg Woodcock did ask to be put on the record that he would like to request that the V-plow be painted with Town of White Creek on it with the established date as well.

Audit Report-Resolution 49-2024

Councilman Greg Woodcock made the motion to approve the vouchers submitted for payment in the amount of \$50,603.05. Tammy Taber seconded the motion and all others voted in favor of approval.

General Fund: \$ 6,316.15 ARPA Funds: \$ 8,363.75 Highway: \$35,923.15 Total: \$50,603.05

Justice Court Report

Town Justice Scott Lucey submitted the monthly Court Report for August in the amount of \$2,279.00.

Supervisor's Report

Supervisor Lance Wang stated that the Emergency Management Training for Local Officials will take place at the Town Hall, Major General John Wilson Sprague Building on Wednesday, September 11.

Workshops in preparation for the 2025 Budget will be held on Thursday, October $24^{\text{th }@}$ 6pm at the Highway Garage, 108 County Route 68 and Tuesday, October $29^{\text{th }}$ @ 6pm at the Town Hall.

White Creek Fire Company

A 2025 budget request was received from the Fire Company. Councilwoman Tammy Taber reported that the department has been busy with calls. The brush

truck was sold for a donation and a new water truck is on the wish list for next year.

Adjourn - Resolution 50-2024

There being no public comment and no other business on the agenda, Carey Murphy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Tammy Taber seconded the motion and all voted in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:29pm.

Respectfully submitted by,

Lisa Austin-Cuddihy Town Clerk